_ Andover Board of Educafion_~ Spetl:i_ai-Me.eting- Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals

# Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement

# Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed

@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
@ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: July 17, 2024
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Comments from the Public

2
3. Communications
4 Celebration“s |
5

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of June 12, 2024

6. Reports
A. Chairperson's Oral Report

B. Superintendent's Report

C. Principal’s Report

D. Financial Report

E. Liaison Reports: School Readiness Update, PTA Update

7. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. item: Goal Development/Evaluations
Action: Discussion/Possible Action

B. Item: Update on MEP Status

Action: Discussion/Possible Action

C. Item: Update on June Town Meeting Summary

Action: Discussion

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items

9. Upcoming Meetings
¢ Regular Board Meeting — August 14, 2024

10. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/j/872206103982pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQT09

Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US



AES BOE Meeting
June 12, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 4

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Regular Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, June 12, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Caitlin Greenhouse,

Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden

Members Absent;: Steven Fuss

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: Jen McGoldrick, Jennie Morrell (Virtual)

1.

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Comments from the Public — None.

Communications — None.

. Student Celebrations

Principal Parker shared survey data to celebrate the end of the school year; impressed by the
number of responses and the positivity expressed in them.

Approval of Minutes
S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 8, 2024, Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Greenhouse. Amended page 3, the New
IED Policy motion was seconded by M. Beckwith, not G. Creme.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — C. Willard moved to add at #9, Item
E. Discuss and Vote on the Teacher Contracts, seconded by G. Cremé. No

discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
June 12,2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 2 of 4

7. Other Celebrations — None.
8. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
Attended Step Up; it was great and reinforces what we do - a great ceremony for
children. Reached out to other area BOEs and hasn’t received many responses, will
revisit in the fall; believes there is interest in collaboration, but the timing isn’t right. The
surplus check went to the Town, was approved, and will go into the AES Fund.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau reported that with end of year activities and the end of the fiscal year, it is
a busy time. Has been busy closing out grants and using up funds that need to be used.
The new Head Custodian will have many new projects over the summer, and we will
need to purchase some new tools as some of the tools belonged to the Custodian who is
leaving. Is renewing relationships with the bus company and new students are enrolling.
The remaining 4 IAQ reports will be completed over the summer.

C. Principal’s Report
Principal Parker has been attending end of year events; thanked the BOE members that
attended Step Up; Field Day was successful — the teachers won; 6 Grade Celebration
went to Spare Time in Vernon for some bowling and laser tag; Kindergarten and
Preschool Orientation was successful, thinks it’s better to have moved it to the spring
from the late summer; Preschool registration is hovering between 59-62 students,
currently at 59; received NAEYC score — passed with flying colors, brings us to five
more years; working on professional development and teacher evaluation committee
plans for the state.

D. Financial Report
T. Smith reviewed the financial reports as presented. Stated that it reflects numbers
through May 31, 2024, and doesn’t include payroll. There was a question from S. Louden
about item #432 and why it shows an overage. T. Smith explained this is because of a
transfer, but current reporting doesn’t show transfers. Next year she will add a column
that shows transfers for greater clarity. C. Greenhouse asked why the Magnet School
Tuition was so low — this is because there was one less student this year. There was also
savings in Student Transportation by switching bus companies.

E. Liaison Reports

B. Lanzieri, School Readiness —next year will return to just the Andover school community
as we have grown and have a parent representative.

C. Willard, PTA — received a $10,000 grant from The Hartford Foundation so there is
enough funding for the playground.



AES BOE Meeting
June 12, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 4

F. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

Capital Policy — Second Reading
S. Louden reviewed the changes to the policy that she received, and they were
discussed.

B. Lanzieri moved to approve the Capital Policy with the action of making the
changes seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion.

5-0-1 (PASSED)

MEP Update

C. Willard reported that Aztec did a walk through, and this is the company that the
BOS would like to hire to manage the project. Many concerns were voiced. C.
Greenhouse voiced concerns about the contract; Supt. Bruneau voiced concerns about
laws regarding funding, a municipality managing a school project, the BOS not
giving choices; B. Lanzieri voiced concerns that the cost for Aztec is just for
engineering and nothing else. G. Cremé suggests asking schools in surrounding areas
if they’ve had work done and by whom; T. Smith suggested looking at a list serve
that she is a part of; C. Willard will reach out to E. Anderson and advise them to get
additional quotes from companies that have school contracting experience.

Pre-K Expenditures
T. Smith reported that there was no overage, it was a break even.

Summer BOE Meetings

S. Louden moved to change the July 10, 2024 BOE Meeting to July 17, 2024 and
the August 14, 2024 BOE Meeting to August 21, 2024, seconded by G. Creme. No
discussion.

6-0-0-(PASSED)
Teacher’s Contracts

Supt. Bruneau presented the Tentative Agreements and discussed the procedure by
which the contracts were created.

S. Louden made a motion to approve the Teacher’s Contracts and the motion
was seconded by G. Creme. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
June 12, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 4 of 4

F. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.
G. Other Action Items — None.
H. Upcoming Meetings
e BOE Retreat — July 17, 2024, 4:00 p.m., Location TBD, For Evaluations and Goal
Setting
e Special Board Meeting — August 21, 2024

I. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:38 p.m. and the motion was
seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



-£$°965"y S8 02 00°0 20'952'28 00008 0T ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
00°0 66002 000 10°666 0070021 S¥9 I1LL08 0000-0000-£29-200
00°0 0b"65H'T1 00°0 5905 €9 §6°692'¥L ALDDIYIT 0000-0000-229-200
00°0 00°000'T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T $3I1ddNS SITANLS TWIDOS 0000-0000-+19-200
00°0 9%°769'2 00'0 ¥5' S 007052'2 S3T1ddNS IONIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°050'? 000507 SIINddNS HLVW 0000-0000-279-700
00°0 -0£'1792°6 00°0 0L°T9¢'TT 00°00T'Z $311ddNS V13 0000-0000-TT9-200
0070 -0L" 18162 119858 8566009 007005 "'€v $3I1ddNS TYYINITD 0000-0000-0T9-200
00°0 1L 7851 00°0 YAVAY 00" 06T 1IAVL 0000-0000-089-200
00°0 95" 96¢ ' 0¢T 00°5€€°9 8€79T9'TS ¥8°6¢ 88T NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
00°0 9. 10T 00°0 LE'HT0'8 £1°290'6 ONIONIS ® ONILNIYd 0000-0000-095-200
00°0 95°509 00°0TT ¥8e'T 0070007 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%S-200
00719, 00'0 00°0 04'L78'¥¢ 00"S81' L2 SNOLLYDINHAOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

-0L T99°L 00" 222'9p 00°0 ST 0vZ'TTT 6801997 NOLLYLYOJSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
00°000'6 00°0 00282 00'8T.'TY 00°000°€€ IONYNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2E¥-200
6€622 -66" 52501 66185 0T GE'$pS ‘19 00°262'19 SIDIAYIS IDNVNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0€¥-200

-GE'62¢ $9'068°7 00°0 00'08¢'C 00°00S"S IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¥-200
£€8'089°T 00°0 00°0 £9°087'6 007009, SIDIAYIS TWIINHDAL 0000-0000-05¢€-200

-£8°69¢ ‘Y 99618 '€ 00°0 T9°41E 1Y 00°002"6¥ SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d YIHLO 0000-0000-0%€-200
0070 00°0 00°0 00°02S'y 00°02S't SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0ud 0000-0000-0£€-200

-00° 1159 6E"€¥0' 2t 00°0 05265521 68°9¥T'¥S1 SIAS TYNOLLYINGI TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02£-200
00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°000'T PDINNIS FALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
00°0 09°998°99 00°0 18792 "8¥S Ly $59°ST9 SLT4INIE TVINIQ B TWOIAIW 0000-0000-082-200
00°0 007009'? 00°0 00°0 0070092 *dW0D LNFWAOTWANN 0000-0000-092-200
00°0 92" hL'9 00°0 ALY 00°000 ST 1N0ANG INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200

-07°5L6'7 £1°629'81 00°0 1849 1L S1°696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€Z-200
02°526°2 00°0 00°0 19'Tv2'8L L9"992' 5L AVICIN § WOI4 0000-0000-022-200
00°0 96°699 00°0 ¥0"0LE'TT 00°0%0'€T JONVINSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-012-200
00°0 95" G6E e 00°0 ¥y 909 00°000'y IWILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
00°0 ao 00°0 88°€19'6.¢ 00°979'6.¢ IALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
00°0 05705 ‘¢ 00°0 9796 ‘087 99°706"ST¢ SITYVIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-¢00
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00'092'2 J00HIS ¥3WWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
80°09 00°0 00'0 80°0ST'9 00°00T'9 AVIDIRNY YiLX3 0000-0000-30T-200

-00°02¢'T 00°0 00°0 00°025'C 00" 08¢ SITIVIVS'SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
19°6£7'¢€ 0070 00°0 T0°658'T¢ 0v'6T9'82 S3LNLILSENS ¥IHOVIL 0000-0000-€0T-200
£7'699'1 £9° 711 00°0 8666898 8¢ Epe" L8 SINVLSISSY TYNOILINYISNI 0000-0000-20T-200

-11°689'¢ srus'u 00'0 LETTT0'TO9'T  +0°%20'L69'T SITUVIVS |, SYIHIVAL 0000-0000-TOT-200

SJajsued] 3ue|eq 0d Jaqundu3 alA papusdxa  1abpng pajdopy uoL3dLaasaq PI 1unoddy

SoA :A1LALIDY 0437 dLYS pZ/0€/90 01 €2/10/10 :poLiad Juaim)
¥2/0€/90 :40 SV SBA :S3unoddy ded apn|duI 6666-6666-666-700 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo abuey
1J0d9y aJnaLpuadx3 woisnd AJewuns 707 Wd /T:20
T :oN dbed UoL1EINP3 JO PJROG JBAOPUY y2027 ‘6 ALNC



00°0 2°608'STY T1°9/9'82 06°80€‘06L°€  €2796L'¥EL‘Y {eaoL jeuld
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3obpng-uoN |euld
00°0 207608 STH 1181987 06°80€°062°€  €2°96L'VET‘Y po1ebpng |euld
00°0 22'608"STY T1°8.9'82 06°80€06L°€  €7°96L'¥ET'y {e30L pund
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pe1abpng-uoN pund
00°0 70°608'STY 11°829'87 06°80£°06L'€  €7°96L'¥EL'Y pe13bpng pun4
00°0 12°0¢6 00°0 61°6T6'L 0070588 S33 ¥ sana 0000-0000-0T8-200
£67565 Y 00°002 00°T182 £5°¥82'¢T 00°00L'€T YIQIW/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
00°0 00°912 00°0 00°vEC 00°0Sp $4008 S3TANLS VIJOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
08°9£0'T 00°0 00°0 08°8¢7'2 00°002'T $5008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-200
-08°891 ¥$'19 00°0 99°66. 00°050‘T 1008 v13 0000-0000-T#9-200
-00°058 00°0 0070 00°00L 00708S‘T STYDI00I¥3d/SN008 0000-0000-0¢9-200
00°0 96°756"L 00°0 ¥0°¥62°8 00°9%2"91 135310 0000-0000-629-200
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 000 00°05¢ INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200
SJ94sued Jue|eg 0d J9qunu3 QL papuddx3s  3abpng paldopy uoL1dLJsaqg PI 3unoddy
1J0d3y aJnyLpuadx3 woism) AJewwns yz07 Wd /120
¢ ‘oN 9bed U0L1BINP3 JO pJrOg JIAOPUY v202 ‘6 ALNC



0000 1042u0 323(g0

80709 00°0 00°0 80°0ST'9 00°00T"9
8005 00°0 00°0 80°0ST9 0070019 [E30L {0J3U0)
80°09 00°0 0070 80°0ST'9 00'00T'9 sqn|2/6uLydeod 0000-000T-80T-Z00
WINITHYN WL 0000-0000-80T-200
-00°02¢'T 00°0 00°0 00°025‘2 00'0¥8'¢€ 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
-00'02€'1 00°0 0070 00°025'2 00°0+8'€ {e30L [043U0)
-00°02¢'T 00°0 00°0 00'025't 00°0v8°€ 'onp3 |eLads vI *3sqns 0000-002T-90T-200
SITUYIVS"SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
19'6£2'¢ 0070 00°0 T0°658°T¢ 0F'679°8¢ 0000 [0Jau0) 223[q0
19'652°¢ 00°0 00°0 10°658°T¢ 0b°619°82 Lelol |0J3ued
1975997 00'0 00°0 10°50L'y 0v"6£0'2 *onp3 *23ds JaydeaL ‘Isqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
00° .S 00°0 00°0 00" $ST' L2 00°085'92 *Bay Jayoeal ‘1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
S3LALTLSANS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-Z00
£7'699°T £8°¢1T 0070 86°668 98 € ehe L8 0000 LoJ3u0) 323(qo
£7°699°T £8° 711 00°0 86°668'38 BETEVE'LS B30l |043u0D
£7'699°T 00°0 00°0 £7'699'T 00°0 KieJqL1/eLpan 0000-02ZZ-201-200
00°0 £9°211 00°0 66 0£7' L8 € eye' L8 *oNp3 *23dS *3ISSY UOLIINJISUI 0000-00ZT-¢0T-200
SINVISISSY TYNOILDNYLSNI 0000-0000-201-200
-71°6£9°€ TS 00°0 LETT0'TZ9'T  ¥0'22' 69T 0000 [043u0d 333(q0
-11'659'¢ gsras‘u 00°0 LE°TI0'TI9'T  ¥0°%20'L69°T LeI0L [043u0)
09°99/ 00°0 00°0 ¥6°9%9'T6 €088 06 SoLJe[eS Yool [BuoLIdNJIISUT 0000-0£2Z-TOT-200
-£9°699'T 20°TEL'OT 00°0 SLUSEL'TH 02" 9€T"¥S Ateles AseaqLl 0000-0222-10T-200
-09°99/ L' 00°0 667500 ¥ 00°000°€S JaydeaL ydaads 8000-0STZ-TOT-200
-00°009 99" €t 0070 6°€S€° 081 0S* L1181 JayeaL 'p3 |eLads 0000-002T-T0T-200
-69°69¢'T 25" 06€ ‘€S 00°0 62°692°€92°'T  00°0£0'9TE‘T SJoYIEaL 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS |, SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
SJajsued] 3ue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 aLs papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uordLadsag PI 1Un0ddY
S9A :A3LALIIV 0.7 dLYS bZ/0£/90 03 £2/10/10 pOLId Ju3.LIN)
bZ/0€/90 40 SV S3A :S3unoddy ded apn|du 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3uno2dy Jo abuey
14002y 3Jn3Lpuddx3 wo3sn) |LeIdq 707 Wd ST:20
T :oN d3bed UOL1eNP3 JO PJe0g JIA0pUY v207 ‘6 ALNC



0756 00°0 00°0 19'192'81 Ly*997°5L 3JeILpaw § YOI 0000-0001-02Z-200
FIYOIAIMN B YOI 0000-0000-02Z-200
00°0 96699 00°0 $0"0LE'TT 00"0%0°€T 0000 L043u0) 333(g0
00°0 96699 00°0 0"0LE'2T 00°0p0°€T [E30L {0.J3U0)
00°0 96699 0070 0" 0L€' T 00"0¥0'€T *SuT 3417 dnous 0000-000T-07Z-200
IDNVINSNI dNOHD 0000~0000-0T2-200
0070 95 56€"¢ 0070 vv°¥09 00°000'y 0000 L043u03 333(q0
00°0 9" 668 ‘¢ 00°0 %09 00°000'% {E30L {0J3U0)
00°0 95" 56¢ ‘€ 00°0 409 00"000'y SWLIJAAO |BLPOISN) 0000-0792-0€T-200
IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0€T-200
00°0 ao 00°0 98€19'6/7 00"¥19'6L2 0000 [043u0) 323(q0
00°0 ao 00°0 88°€19°6.2 00"$19°642 [B30L 043u0)
00°0 0070 00°0 00"#86‘v. 00°486'v. S9ILAJSS |BLOUBULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
0070 700 0070 96'629"¥21 00°0€9'¥2T 34815 ULWpY paLiLlte) 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-00
0070 80°0 0070 76'6666. 0000008 JuspuauLiedns 0000-02€2-TTT-200
JATLYYLSINIHAY 0000-0000-TTT-200
00°0 08905 ‘¢ 00°0 97"86¢ ‘087 99°206°ST¢ 0000 L042u0) 133(q0
00°0 05 p05‘S€ 0070 97°86¢ 082 99°206°ST¢ [BI0L [0J3U0)
-807645 9¢"p/€ 6T 00°0 9T"62' 42T 09° 267" 11 S9LJe|eS |BLPOISN) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
807648 00°0 00°0 ¥9'9T2 '8¢ 95" LET'8E SeLJe[BS ULUWPY PaLl)LIJajuoN 0000-0T#Z-0T1-200
00°0 STTI0'S 00°0 0629522 SLTELS'TE JB[®S 3IL4J0 JUFPUIULIBANS P3LYLIIADUON 0000-02€2-0TT-200
0070 £9°0¢T'9 00°0 LE'952' 29 00°58¢ ‘89 9SINN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
0070 97886y 00°0 6v* 8522 SLTELS e S3LJB[BS ULWPY PadS PaL}LIJ3)uoN 0000-00ZT-0TT-200
SITYVIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
0070 0070 0070 00"092'7 00°092°7 0000 L0J3u0) 333(qo
00°0 00°0 00°0 00"092'2 00°092'2 [B30L [0J3U0D
00°0 0070 0070 00'092'7 0070927 *anp3 *32ds - BulioIniy [ooyds Jauuns 0000-007T-60T-200
T00HIS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
SJajsued] ue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoLadLJdsaa PI 1UN0JDY
1J0d3y aJniLpuadx3 woisn) [LeIBa $707 Wd ST:20
{ 10N d3beg UoL3eINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY 207 ‘6 ALNC



-00°00¢ 00°0 000 00°0 00'00¢ pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSSRJ04d 0000-0T€2-02€-200
00°060"6 00°¥21S 00°0 00°95T"$? 0006T'0¢ sadLAJRS Adesayl [dishyd 0000-0212-02€-200
05" €0T'L 000 00°0 0S°L6L' Ly 00°¥69°0% S3ILAJBS |BUOLIRANIIQ 0000-09TZ-0Z€-200

-00°965 ‘4T 68" 26v‘ST 000 00°¥26°ST 68°290°9% s3LAJBS [edLbojoyIAsd 0000-0¥T2-02€-200

-05"806'¢ 0§°92¢'T 00°0 00°599° ¢ 00000 Lt pads - SIAS p3 [BUOLSSDJ0.d 0000-00¢T-02€-200

SJAS TYNOILYDNQ3 TYNOISSIH0dd 0000-0000-0¢€-200
00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°000'T 0000 (043u0) 323[q0
00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°000'T (301 {0J3U0)
00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°000'T Y43{) pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0TE-00

DINYIS IALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200

00°0 0988899 00°0 18759."8¥S Ly $59'ST9 0000 L043u0) 133[q0

00°0 09°988°99 00°0 18°592'8¥S Ly'$59'ST9 [e1oL [0J4100)
00°0 09°988°99 00°0 18°59L°8¥S Ly*¥59°ST9 53Ljausd 0000-000T-082-200
SLT4INIE TVIN3A B TVOICIW 0000-0000-08Z-200

00°0 00°009‘¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 0000 (0J3u0) 323[q0

00°0 00°009'2 00°0 00°0 00°009‘2 (e301 (043U0)
00°0 000097 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 uoLyesuaduo) Juauwko| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
*dW0D INIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200

00°0 97" TwL'9 00°0 bl 1S2'8 00°000'ST 0000 L042u0) 333(q0

00°0 9 L9 00°0 bl LS8 00°000°ST (3oL |0J3u0)
00°0 97" w9 00°0 I 00°000'ST 1UsURJ L1y 0000-000T-0%2-200
1N0ANG INIWHILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200

-00°86'T £1°629'8T 00°0 89" 1L ST°696°96 0000 LoJ2u0) 323(q0

-02'546'C £1°629'81 00°0 18°19¢‘ 1L $1°696°96 (B304 [0J3u0d

-02°546°C £1°6298T 00°0 18998 LL ST°696 86 UoLSu3d 0000-000T-0£2-200

NOISN3d 0000-0000-0¢£2-200
07'546'C 00°0 00°0 19'Tv"8L 1p*992'SL 0000 LoJ3u0) 128(qo
07756 00°0 00°0 19°T47'8L 14°992'5L {B0L [0J43U0)

SJBJSURML 3Iue|Bg 0d Jaqunau3 LA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uo11dLJIs8q PI 1UN0J2Y

1J0d3y 3unjLpuadx3 woIsn) |LeIAA $Z07 Wd ST:20

€ :0N abeq

UOLIBINPI JO pJeOg JIAOPUY

202 ‘6 ALnC



0000 (043u0) 333[q0

-5€°62¢ 590682 00°0 00°08¢°C 00°00"S
1144 §9°068°2 00°0 00°08¢‘2 00°005'S [e30L [043U0D
000 00°000°T 00°0 00'0 00°000‘T SpunoJs - IAS GuLues|) ¥297-0£92-024-200
-Ge762C §9°068°T 00°0 00"08¢ ' 00005 ¥ buLuea| A3LqLoed §292-0192-02%-200
IDINIS OININVID 0000-0000-02¢-200
£8°089'T 00°0 0070 £8°082°6 00°009°Z 0000 [043u0) 323(q0
£8°089'T 00°0 00°0 £9'082'6 00°009'2 (e3oL (0J3U0D
£8°089'T 00°0 00°0 £8°089'8 00°000'Z [UuosJad ~ JAS |BILUYIAL 0000-0£52-05¢-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00"009 00009 (SiLedau) SILAJDS [BILUYIRY JLSMN ¥000-000T-05€-200
SIDINIS TINKAL 0000-0000-05€-200
-€9°69¢'Y 9" STS"€ 00°0 T19°41€ Ty 00°002'6¥ 0000 {043u0) 323(q0
-£8°69¢ 'Y 95°STS"€ 00°0 19T TH 00°00Z‘6¥ LB30L [042U0)
-00° 296" 6T 0070 00°0 00" €€ 00°000°07 WeBod younm - IAS Joud Jaylo 0000-00T¢E-0¥€-200
T6°S07'9 0070 00°0 16°509°TT 007005'S SILAJDS |BUOLSSD0.d ABOjouUYd3L ULpY 0000-0852-0¥€-200
-69'8¢€ '€ 167191 00°0 00°0 00°005'€ [3ULOSJId - SIAS |BUOLSSJ0.4d 0000-0£52-0¥€-200
$6°£10'6 0070 00°0 56" LTv'TT 00"00%"€ [BISLS - JAS J0.d J3Y10 0000-0T52-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [edioulid - IAS joud JAYI0 0000-0T+Z-0v€-200
-00°¥9¢ ST 00°0 §L768T 00°000°T IAS JOud JRY10 - JuBpuBIULIAdNS 0000-02€2-0¥€-200
00°152'9 00°806'T 00°0 00°€pe ‘9T 00°000'ZT pJe0g - JAS [BUOLSS3J0Jd JIY10 0000-01€2-0¥E-200
-00°007‘T 0070 00°0 00°009 00°008°T ueLdLskyd [00yds 0000-0€T2-0¥E-200
-00°5.8 00°0 00°0 007521 00°000°T SOAS [BUOLSSBJ0.d JBY10 pIds 0000-00Z1-0¥€-200
SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0Ud ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°025"y 00°025‘Y 0000 Lo4au0) 323{q0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°078'Y 00"025't [E10L [0J3U0)
00°0 00°0 00°0 007009 007009 Bututeds 4Jeas salLaL|Loed £¢92-£T72-0£€-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°026"¢ 007026'€ PRLJLIJ3) UON - DuluLedl 1yl 0000-£T2Z-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0Ud 0000-0000-0€€-200
-00°T15'9 6" €v0° 22 00°0 05°268"S2T 68941 ¥ST 0000 [0J3u0) 323[q0
~00°T15'9 6EEV0° 7T 00°0 05°265°S2T 68°9¥T ¥ST |e30L [0J3u0D
SJ9JSuRIL Jue| ey 0d Joqundu3 QLA pepuddx3  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLJdsaq pI 3un0dIY
1J0d9y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woIsSN) | 18I0 $707 Wd ST:20

v 0N abeq

UOLIBINPI JO PJBOg JIAOPUY

202 ‘6 ALNC



-96' 492 00'0 00'0 70°608'6 00°50°0T s394 B SasuedL] AbojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0€5-200
20° 20, 00'0 00°0 20°29¢'6 00°099‘8 (uLid g abeisod) uoLIeILUNUWO) ULWPY 0000-0T#Z-0£S-200
0L°9L0"L 00°0 00°0 0L"9LL'YT 00°00L°2 s394 B sasuadl| ABojouydal [eu0LIINJISUT 0000-0£22-0€S-200
¥6°L21 00'0 00°0 v6° 148 00°0SL aueM1yos Aseaqil 0000-0222-0£5-200

SNOLLYDINAWHOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

-0L"Tp9'L 00°222' 9% 00°0 ST"0p2‘ 21T §9" 40T 99T 0000 L0J2u0) 123{q0

00" 9L 00°222‘% 00°0 ST 0p7‘ 21T 69°0T'99T [B30L |0J3u0D
00°0 16°516'52 00°0 A A §2°659"¥€ uot1e3uodsue.l pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200

0" 719", £0"90¢ ‘07 00°0 18°96%"€0T 09" Stv'TET uoLyelJodsue.L 0000-00£2-0TS-200

NOILYLYOdSNVYL LN3ANLS 0000-0000-015-200
00°000‘6 00°0 00" 787 00°8TL' Ty 00°000°€€ 0000 L0J3u0) 333[q0
00°000'6 00°0 00° 282 00°9TL'TH 00°000°£€ {2301 {043U0)
00°000'6 00°0 00°28¢ 00°9T2'TE 00°000'€Z 3oueudluLen B Jieday Abojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-2€4-200
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T aluLen § JLedoy ABoouydaL |euoLIdNJISUI 0000-0£22-2€4-200

JONYNILINIVW B ¥IVd3Y¥ ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-2€v-200
S€'622 -66°5.5°0T 66°T55'0T GE"SPS‘T9 00°262'T9 0000 [0J3u0d 33[qo
§€'622 -66° 52501 66°155 0T SE'SHS“T9 00°262'19 {E30L |0J3U0)
00°0 20°685'T 00°0 £6°1TH'T 00°000°€ 3UPURIULEN JuBudLnb3 - Bud youm 2292-00T€-057-200
00°0 00° 005 00'0 00°0 00005 SJledaJ uoLielodsues) 0000-00£2-0€#-200
8. 48¢'T -0b €'t 00°0 87°900°0T 00°002'2 £13JeS - 1ulen B Jieddy 0000-0£92-0€¥-200

-81'1§ 16" 048 00°0 L7 LS 00"000'T A11n23S - JuLen B Jieday 0000-0992-0€4-200
00°0 €T UL'6 66°T21°01 $1°099'Y 00°005"¢ SpunoJ - 3JueudluLen B Jieday $292-0£92-0€¥-200
00°0 S R 00°0 89" 966'9 00°00S'T juaudinba Joopano jo Jredsy 2292-0£92-05-200

-6"686 16°01 00°0 00°0 00"000'T "$AS buiuea|)-AaL|Loed $297-0292-0¢%-200

-19° 818" 00°0 00°0€Y 9¢° 182", 00°005 ‘2T JOLIBIUT - dueudluLew A3L|Loed £297-0292-0£%-200
9£* 08¢ S24 00°0 10°855°2 00°002'L butuea|d sdo A31|Loed §292-0T92-0£%-200

-65"8¥T' ¥ 00°0 00°0 TH'180‘S 00'002'6 9JURUIIULBN JOLIAIUI - Sdo Buip|ing £292-0T92-0£%-200
00°0 0T°T19 00°0 06°08¥ 00°260°T JududLnb3 Jurew ¥ Jieday 2792-0192-057-200
ET'TIS Y 85'697°7 00°0 91T 00°000°0T OVAH suoLlesado bulpiing w 9 ¥ 1292-0T9Z-05%-200
86°T96'¢ 00°0 00°0 85" T9¢'S 00°005'T suoLyesado Buip|Lng - Juien B Jieddy 0000-0T92-0¢€4-200
00°0 00°5Z 00°0 00°5. 00°00T DUBLAIULEN B J1BdRY SIDLAJAS Y1 [E3H 0000-05TZ-0€t-200

SIDIAYIS FONYNIINIVW § HIVdIY 0000-0000-0£¥-200

SJajsuedlL 3due|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  196png paidopy uoLdLJIsag PI un0loy

1Jod3y aunyLpuddx3 woIsn) |Lead yz07 Wd ST:70

¢ :ON obeq uoLleanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy y20z ‘6 ALnc



-00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sal|ddns abenbuel pjom 2000-000T-079-200
-£€°9T 18°05 00°0 98°280°¢ 00°05T"€ soL|ddns (BuOLINIISUT 0000-0007-0T9-200
S3I1ddNS V43N 0000-0000-0T9-200
00°0 127851 00°0 62" LS¢ 00°0v6‘T 0000 (043u0) 333[q0
00°0 L2881 00°0 62" L5¢ 00°0%6‘T LE30L {0.3u0)
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S |3ARa3. - sdo BuLp|Lng 0000-0T92-085-¢00
00°0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ 9be3| LW - SILAIBS {BISLA 0000-0T52-085-¢00
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SALILALIDY Juapnis-|dAedL 0000-06v2-085-200
00°0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ {BABJL ULWpY 0000-0T#Z-08S-200
000 0b* 5L 00°0 09°¥L¢ 00°0S¢ |aARJ]. - JUBpUBIULIRdNS 0000-0¢€-085-200
00°0 §8°60T 00°0 ST°0¢ 00°0¢T abea lu - buLuted] jjeis 0000-£T22-085-00
00°0 9% L¥C 00°0 b5 TS 00°00¢ "pads/|3ARaL RIS 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVIL 0000-0000-08S-200
00°0 9%°96¢ 0€T 00°5€€"9 8€°919T¢ ¥9"6v 881 0000 {043u0) 323(q0
00°0 9%°86¢ “0€T 00°SEE*9 8€"9T9'TS ¥3°69€ ‘88T Le3ol {0J3u0D
00°0 9%°890° 52T 00°0 8E"T82' Sk ¥8°6v€ 04T 'p3 [eL2ads /auawdde|dino 0000-002T-095-200
0070 00°0€€ S 00°5€€9 00°SE€‘9 00°000'8T S[00y2S 33ubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
00°0 9,°L¥0'T 00°0 L1108 £1°290'6 0000 1043u0d 323[q0
00°0 9" Lh0'T 00°0 L£'410'8 £1°790'6 {e30L [043U0D
/A 9" 90T 00°0 00°0 00°005‘T buLpuia/buLuLid 0000~0T4Z-055-200
1[4 00°0 00°0 L£'410'8 £1°295"L buLauLid - yoaL paje[ay "suI 0000-0€22-045-200
ONIONIS B ONILNIYd 0000-0000-055-200
0070 95509 00°01T W y8e'T 00°000'2 0000 (0430 323(qo
00°0 95°509 00°01T o 1821 00°000'2 LB30L |0J3U0)
00°0 95°501 00°0TT b8’ T 00°005'T SIAS |BuU0St3d - bulsLiianpy 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00S butsLysanpy 0000-02€2-0¥5-200
ONIST.LYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
0L t99'L 00°0 00°0 0L 128" e 00"S81°L2 0000 L0J3u0) 123[qo
0L 749°L 00°0 00°0 0L"L28'¥E 00°58T° L2 (B30L |043U0)
SJajsued) adue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papusdxa  33bpng paidopy uo11dLaassq PI 2UN0JJY
1J0d3y aJniLpuadx3 woIsSN) |Le33a $207 Wd ST:20
9 :0N dbed uoL1esnp3 JO pJeog JIAopuy 202 ‘6 ALNC



0000 1043u0d 333(q0

00°0 -0L°181'5T 71°895‘8 85°660°09 00°005 ‘¥
00°0 -0L"181'ST 719858 85°660'09 00005 ‘¥ [B30L |0J3U0)
-60° 29T -0T"£v€ 00°0 10°189 00°00S sat|ddng 371AJ3S o3 0000-00T£-0T9-200
AR/ -12° 201 18° 261 82°99L'T 00°000'2 £134es - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
-00°000'T 00°0 00°0 000 00°000'T 3140235 - saLjddns 0000-099Z-0T9-200
-62' 569 -67'1 00°0 02°90¢ 00°000'T spunoJ - saL{ddns ¥292-0£92-019-200
$T°918'7 -ST'TI1'82 T€' 5688 AR 24 00°000'2 JOLIIUT - saL|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0792-019-200
pSrL95'€ 00°0 00°0 §' 19511 00°000'8 saL|ddns Butuea|d A3L|Loed $292-0T92-0T9-200
19°97¢€'€ 00°0 00°0 19°918'9 00°005'€ JOLJDIUT - S3LIL|LJed - saL|ddns £292-0192-019-200
9" 95" 00°0 00°0 9€°£9¢ 00°000°€ saL{ddns JVAH SaLyL|Loed 1292-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ S3DLAJDS |BUU0SJAd - S3L|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
-00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3DLAJRS [BISLS - saL|ddns 0000-0T$Z-0T9-200
00°0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00005 SaL3LALIoe 3pedb y3g - saLjddns 9200-0642-0T9-200
00°0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T S3L1LALIDY Judpnis-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
-10°ST lr'6 00°0 9'5L2'T 00'00€‘Z saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-079-200
00'0 19'7 0070 £C pLY 00008 saL|ddns - 3dL4J0 JuBpURIULIAANS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
00°0 £ 06 00°0 157651 00°058 saLjddns 309 0000-0T€Z-0T9-200
00°0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns Buiisay 0000-0v22-0T9-200
-6L°SLL 00°0 00°0 AR 744 00°000'T saL|ddns Abo|ouydat 0000-0£22-0T9-200
69" L€ 77 00T 00°0 T LET 00002 saL[ddns AJedqLt 0000-0222-0T9-200
-£0°188 00°0 00'0 16'819 00"005‘T ButuLesy jjeas - sar|ddns 0000-£T22-079-200
00°0 0" b2 00°0 96° ST 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uoLiednddo 0000-09T2-0T9-200
-£9°807 00°0 00°0 [1'Th 00"052 saLjddns yoaads 0000-05T2-0T9-200
-€T'18¢'T 18811 00°0 000 00°005'T ABojoydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥T2-019-200
£2°75L -1h 02 000 19°'T 00°059 saL|ddns y3[eaH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS YJOM |BLI0S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 26°£€¢ 00°0 80°997'¢ 00'009'¢ 'p3°ds-saL|ddns |euoL1dNJISUT 0000-0071-0T9-200
00°0 0006 00°0 00°09% 00'05$ saL|ddns apeud yig 9200-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns apeJs y3s $200-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00 00€ saL|ddns ape.s yiy #200-000T-0T9-200
00°0 LT SEE 00°0 £L° 99T 00" 005 saL|ddns apeJs p.g £200-000T-0T9-200
688 wut 00°0 £9°9€9 00°006 saL|ddns 3peJs puodas 2200-000T-079-200
-69°8¢ 00°0 00°0 €121 00°002 saL[ddns apets 15414 1200-000T-079-200
-09°98¢ 000 00°0 0p°TI1 00° 005 s3L|ddns uaiJebuapuly 0200-000T-0T9-200
-$9° 917 6652t 00°0 00'0 00005 saLddns 1y $000-000T-0T9-200
0Ly 02" %0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns JLsnW #000-000T-0T9-200
-00"00¢ 00°0 000 00'0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
mgwmmcm._._. wu_._m—mm 0d ._wn___zu:m_ aLa _uwv:onxm uwmgm kugo_% :c_.un _._Umwa uH unodoy
1J0d9y 3JnyLpuadx3 woIsSN) |LeIq $707 Wd ST:20
L ‘oN 3bed UoLIeINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY 207 ‘6 ALNC



-£6" 65" Sh 802 00'0 20°952'78 00008* 0T |10 ButaesH 0000-0T92-¥29-200
ONLLY3H/TI0 0000-0000-#29-200

00°0 66002 00"0 10666 00"002'T 0000 [0J3u0 333[q0

00°0 66002 00"0 10°666 00°002'T [e30L {0J1u0)
00'0 66002 00"0 10°666 00"002°T auedo.d 0000-0T92-£29-200
S¥9 3170108 0000-0000-€29-200

00°0 b 654 TT 00°0 §5°90€'€9 $6°59L %L 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 0b" 65411 00°0 §5°90€°€9 56°59L'vL {2301 |0J43U0D
00°0 0b"654'TT 00°0 §5°90€"€9 $6°59L %L A10139|3 0000-0T92-229-200
ALDTYITI 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 007000°T 00°0 00°0 00"000°T 0000 [043u0) 333(qo

00°0 00"000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T {E30L 1043U0)
00°0 00°000°T 00"0 00"0 00"000°T saL|ddns saLpmis [e10S £200-000T-¥T9-200
S311ddNS S3TANLS VIDOS 0000-0000-+19-200

00°0 99697 00°0 ¥5°S§ 00°052'T 0000 [043u0) 123qo

0070 9 697 00°0 T 00°052'2 [BI0L |043U0)
00°0 0" 1697 00"0 §5' 5§ 00°05.‘2 V3L -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
$317ddNS JINIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070502 00"050°2 0000 (0J1u0) 333[q0

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070502 00°050'2 [B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°050'2 000502 Yaew-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-200
S317ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 -0L°192"6 00°0 0L'T9E'TT 00°00T'2 0000 [042u0) 323(q0

00"0 -02'192'6 00°0 0L'T9€'TT 00°00T‘2 (B30L [04IU0D
00"0 -0L°'192‘6 00'0 0L°T9E‘TT 00"00T'Z V13 saL{ddns T000-000T-T19-200
S317ddnS v13 0000-0000-TT19-200
SJ3JSueJL 3oue(eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadx3  13bpng peadopy uoL3dLJ2saq PI Jun0JIY
14003y dn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |Le3ad $207 Wd ST:20

g :0N 9bed

UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOG JAOPUY

¥202 ‘6 ALne



08°8¢0°T 00°0 000 08'8£7'2 00°002'T Y3ew-5y008 £000-000T-2¥9-200
$3008 HLVW 0000-0000-7%9-¢00

-08°88T ¥e'19 00°0 99°66. 00°050'T 0000 L043u0) 323{qo

-03°881 ¥$'19 0070 99° 66/ 00°050'T [e30L [0J3U0D
-00°0%2 00°0 0070 0070 00°0S¢ apedb y19 - v13 - syoog 9700-000T-T¥9-200
-9%°0¢ b 61 00°0 00°0 00705 apeJb yig syoog ¥13 §200-000T-Tt9-200
AN 00" ¢y 0070 87" % 00°0ST 3peJ9 Ylp-v13-sxjooq #200-000T-T#9-200
-80°¥Z 00°0 00°0 26751 0000z d9peJd pJE-vI3-54008 £200-000T-T+9-200
-00°¢S 00°0 00°0 00°86 00°0sT gpeJ9 puz-vi3-sxyoog {200-000T-T#9-¢00
-00°08 00°0 0070 000 00° 05 8pe4D 1ST-V13-53008 T¢00-000T-T¥9-200
-00°08 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 08 ualJeBidpuly syooq v13 0200-000T-T#9-200
9%°08¢ 000 00°0 9" 0ty 00°0ST Y¥13-5)008 T000-000T-T%9-200
$H008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200

-00°0%8 00°0 0070 00°00L 00°05'T 0000 {oJ3u0d 323[q0

-00°058 00°0 00°0 00°00. 00°08S'T (el0L {0J3U0)
00°0 00°0 0070 00°00£ 00°00. S|eaLpoL.ad/syoog AsedqLl 0000-022Z-0%9-¢00
-00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00700¢ s|eatpoLsad B syooq pads 0000-00ZT-0¥9-¢00
-00°08T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0ST SeaLpoLJad B $%00q JLSNK ¥000-000T-0¥9-200
-00700S 000 00°0 00°0 00°00% $)o0g IxsL 0000-000T-0¥9-¢00
ST¥21001¥3d/$)009 0000-0000-0¢9-200

00°0 96° 156", 00°0 0" ¥67'8 00°9¥2'91 0000 L043u0) 323({q0

00°0 96°T56'L 00°0 ¥0°'¥62'8 00°992'91 Le30L [0J3u0d
00°0 96°T56'L 00°0 0'¥62'8 00°9¥2°91 [953Ld 0000-00£¢-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ 0000 |0J2u0) 323[qo

00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ |e30L |0J3U0)
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ SpunoJd 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

-£5°65"Y S 8vh' 07 0070 20'95.'28 00°008°£0T 0000 1043u03 33340

-€5°965‘Y Sb'8vy 07 00°0 20°9.'28 00°008"L0T (e301 |0J3U0)
SJ3JSUBL due|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papusdx3  196png paidopy uo13dLJasaq pI N0y
1Joday aJnyLpuadx3 woisn) |LeIaa 207 Wd ST:20

6 :ON 2bed

UOLIBINP3 JO pJEOY JBAOPUY

b207 '6 ALNC



0000 L0J3u0) 333[q0

00°0 12086 00°0 6.'616'L 00°058'8
00'0 12°0¢6 00°0 6L'6T6"L 00°058'8 (€301 |0J3U0D
8061 000 00°0 80°6.S 00" 006 suoLyeJado buip(Lng - s34 0000-0T9Z-0T8-200
0t S2 000 00°0 07528 00°008 $3ILAJAS |BISL - sang 0000-0T52-0T8-200
00°0 00°00T 000 00°0 00" 00T 1Y - SILILALIDY JUPNIS - S934 $000-0672-018-200
00 05T 00°0 00°0 00°05Z 00°00T ILSNW - SBLILALIDY JUIpMIS - S3834 ¥000-06¥2-0T8-200
5042 00°0 00°0 50" .6 00" 056 SILILALIDY JUdpnis - S394 0000-06¥2-0T8-200
00'0 pL* 828 00'0 YA 4 00" 052 $394/s9nQ [edLoLulid 0000-0T#Z-0T8-200
00°99 00°0 00°0 00°912'7 00°0ST'Z $994/59nq JuapuaiuLiadns 0000-02£2-0T8-200
-£6" e 17102 00°0 00°'¥59'2 00°002'¢ $394/59nQ 308 0000-0T£Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST s994/5ana AdedqL1 0000-022Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00"0ST SIILAI3S Y3 BAH - S3ng 0000-0£T2-078-200
$334 B S3na 0000-0000-0T8-200
€565y 00002 00°T18'¢ €6 ¥82'ST 007002 €T 0000 (0430 123(qo
€665 Y 00°002 00°T1I8‘Z £"482'ST 00°002'€T [B30L {043U0)
00°T19'T 00°0 00°'T18‘Z 00°0 00°007'T saL|ddns ABo(ouydaL utwpy 0000-0852-059-200
09" €8T 00°0 00°0 09°€9T"¢ 00°000'¢ JUBWSS3SSY JU3PNIS - sat|ddns yaL 0000-0%22-059-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070027 00°002'2 uaudLnb3 | [eus-ue|d ABo[ouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
01007 00°0 000 £9°100'6 00°009'9 p3 [BLI2dS - sat[ddns ydaL 0000-00ZT-0$9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 000 00°002 abenbuey p|.Jon-ABo|ouydaL 2000-0001-059-200
05" 66¢ 00°0 00°0 05°668 00°00S [Bu011InJISUT - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIN/HILNANOD 0000-0000-0$9-200
00°0 00°912 00°0 00°¥€7 00° 0S¥ 0000 (043u0D) 33[q0
00°0 00°912 00°0 00'¥£2 00°0S¥ (B304 [043U0D
00'0 00°9T 00'0 00" 12 00°052 S3LPNIS |BLI0S 3peJD Y3y ¥200-000T-¥¥9-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apedb puz sYo0g SaLpmMS |BLIOS 2200-000T-1+9-200
00°0 00°0S 00°0 00'0 0005 apeJb 1sT syoog SaLpMIS [BLIOS 1200-000T-+¥9-200
009 SIIANLS VID0S 0000-0000-+¥9-¢00
08°960'T 00'0 00°0 08°9£2'2 00°002'T 0000 L042u0) 123(qo
08°860'T 00'0 000 08°862'C 00'002'T [B0L |043U0)
S suedL 3due|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA popuadxa  33bpng paidopy uoL1d1J4d53a PI 2unoddY
1Joday 2unaLpuadx3 wolsn) |Le3ad $207 Wd ST:20

0T :ON dbed

uoLiednp3 jo pJeog JaAopuy

p207 ‘6 AL



00°0 22°608°STy 11°8£9'82 06°806'06L°€  £2°96L'0EL'y Le30L feuid

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 po1a6png-uoN teuLd

00°0 12°608'STY T1°8.9'82 06°80£°06L°C  €7°96L'¥EL'Y po1abpng |eutd

00'0 12°608'STH T1°8L9°8 06°90E'06L°C  £7°96L'VEL'Y te3oL pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 pa3abpng-uoN pund

00°0 22°608'STH T1°829'87 06°80€'062°€  €2°96L'¥EL'y pa1abipng pund

SJajsue.] due|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA pepuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLIasag PI UN0DY
1Joday 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woasn) |LeIaq 4207 Wd ST:20

1T :oN 2bed uoL1ednp3 Jo p.eog Janopuy v207 ‘6 ALNC



